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News Release 

 
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE ON:         July 7, 2006 
FOR MORE INFORMATION, CALL:        Jon MacGillis, 233-5223 
 
 
 

INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION 
PALM BEACH COUNTY 

PLANNING, ZONING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
 

 
TO:  The Honorable Tony Masilotti, Chairman and  
  Members of the Board of County Commissioners 
 
FROM: Jon MacGillis, Zoning Director 
 
DATE:  July 7, 2006 
 
RE:  August 24, 2006 Zoning Meeting Rescheduled 
 
 
We have been advised by several Commissioners that on August 24, 
2006 there will be a lack of a quorum for the Zoning Board of County 
Commissioners public hearing scheduled for this day.  Please revise 
your 2006 calendar to indicate the August Zoning BCC public hearing 
has been rescheduled to August 23, 2006 at 9:30 a.m. in the 6th Floor 
Commission Chambers. 
 
The staff Agenda Review meeting with your assistants will be at 3:00 
p.m. on August 21, 2006 in the Pat Smith Conference Room. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 233-5223. 
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